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2 ! 
ue: REC\AG , FBI | 

| 

een Date: 12/12/63 ! a 

Transmit theffollowing in | | 
5 : (Type in plain text or code) 1 ; 

Via TEL AIR MAIL foot. 
—* . (Priority or Method of Mailing) i 8 

co oe ee ee ee eee eee ee eee ea ee ee ee ee te ee 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

FROM: SAC, HOUSTON (62-2115) 

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. ~ 
ECEASED . 

fp SSASSINATION OF. PRESIDENT. | ly 
JOHN F 5 KENNEDY, DALLAS TEXAS an 
11/22/63 *: ees 
AFO 

  
  

Re: New York airtel to Bureau, Dallas 
and Houston, 12/10/63; . 
Richmond teletype to Bureau, Dallas 
and New York, 12/2/63, 4:29 PM. 

Enclosed for El Paso is one copy each of 
referenced communications. y 

The following investigation was conducted by A / 

SA- JERRY C.' DANIEL on 12/12/63: / "y 
| . ft 

   

        

. » 5601 Harrisburg, Guillet Motors, —. 

stated that GEORGE )HEIDEL and his wife, GLADYS, worked 

for Guillet Motor cember 24, 1962, at which time 
they moved from Houston. b z et Y hier thy Wess, 

oO, texas 
1 Miss JUDY BOND, “Cre iE eSarttlent; “Foley's 

{\Débartment Store, stated GEORGE HEIDEL had an account with 

R. M. 

G v Foley's. He has not made a payment in three months, but 

“2 = Ell! Paso ‘(Enc o 
1 = New York (AM) (Info. ) @ 

GB x Dallas (Eons) (a) a a mk 7 g 

: ay oF    2 = Houston 
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79,      

Special Agent in Charge! 
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